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TO: All Departments DATE: 26 Shawwal 1441
King Faisal Specialist Hospital & Research Centre 18 June 2020
(General Organization) - Riyadh

REF: GD:769-41

FROM: David Roberts
Chief Executive Officer, Healthcare Delivg
Healthcare Delivery

SUBJECT: OPENING OF FAMILY MEDICINE FLU TELE-CLINIC

We are pleased to announce that, the Family Medicine Flu Tele-Clinic opened on Monday, 23
Shawwal 1441 (15 June 2020) to serve the employees and their dependents.

Those with flu-like symptoms or concern about COVID-19 Infection may request appointment using
the options below and will be served without the need to attend physically in the clinic.

e Booking through:
- COVID Hospital Link
- Sehaty
- Appointment desk (9200-12312)
e WORKING HOURS: 8:00 AM-—7:30 PM EVERYDAY OF THE WEEK
Employees may contact the Hotline Number 46634 / 0539110161, outside working hours.
Thank you.
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CC: Aag  Alyah Algarni, Head Nurse, ACN
AKX Abdulah Akhenizan, MD, Chairman, Family Medicine/Polyclinics, FMPC
AD Hail Alabdely, MD, Chief Medical Officer, MCA-ED
W Danah Alkadhib, MBA, Management Analyst, P&MD
L.z Yousef Alharbi, PhD, Chief Human Capital Officer, HRM-CL
.o Mohammed Alotaibi, MD, MBA, Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Healthcare Delivery, CEO-HD



